

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Josiah.Patkotak@north-slope.org

November 16, 2023

The Honorable Josiah Patkotak
Mayor of the North Slope Borough
North Slope Borough Energy Management
P.O. Box 69
Utqiagvik, Alaska 99723

**CPF 5-2020-0010
Closure Letter**

Dear Mayor Patkotak:

On June 15, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to the North Slope Borough a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation you provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Order
PHP-500 J. Gano (#19-166675S)
Scott Danner, Director of NSB Department of Public Works (via email),
Scott.Danner@north-slope.org